

Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)

From: Murray, David (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2016 11:05 AM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Subject: FW: request for comment
Attachments: Re_ Information Request and Documentation_10_3_2015.pdf

From: Ronald Fonger [mailto:RFONGER1@mlive.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2016 10:44 AM
To: Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>
Subject: request for comment

Dave:

I've attached an email from March 2015, which was sent by the Genesee County Health Department to a number of officials from the city and the state regarding an outbreak of Legionnaires' disease and the potential connection to the Flint River.

I've also requested comment from the state treasurer's office and Jerry Ambrose in an effort to determine whether this information was ever shared by the emergency manager – either with treasury, the governor's office, or other state agencies.

I wanted to see if you would want to comment on the fact that the governor's appointee had knowledge of this outbreak and possible connection to the Flint River 11 months ago.

Thanks for help,

Ron Fonger
MLive Media Group
Reporter

mobile 810.347.9963
email rfonger1@mlive.com
address 540 S. Saginaw St. #101, Flint MI 48502

From: "Henry, James" <James>
To: Cupal
Suzanne;
CC:
Date: 3/10/2015 8:08:48 PM
Subject: Re: Information Request and Documentation
Attachments: .dat

Me too, but I don't expect much. Hopefully, Jerry Ambrose will be reasonable and smart enough to see the significance. I've been keeping records of all correspondence. Its disappointing that these people are the leaders of the city.

Sent from my phone.

—— Original message ——
From: Cupal , Suzanne
Date: Tue, Mar 10, 2015 6:54 PM
To: Henry, James;
Subject: RE : Information Request and Documentation

I hope we receive a prompt response.

Sent from my Windows Phone

From: Henry, James
Sent: 3/10/2015 6:40 PM
To: Howard Croft; Mike Prysby (DEQ); Elizabeth Murphy; Natasha Henderson; Jerry Ambrose; Dayne Walling
Cc: Valacak, Mark; Cupal, Suzanne; Hasan, Shurooq; Childs, Bonnie; Hallwood, Dawn; Johnson, M.D., Gary
Subject: Information Request and Documentation

Hello everyone,

The Genesee County Health Department has made several written and verbal requests for specific information since October, 2014, including a Freedom of